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+++CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o —_— . )
*‘_ T | r [l T Bl i-'-'_ LT 1 | ':.l_ o l ' : d i o !. e
' = |10 Jan 2019 |
10 Jan 2019 i New Assignment
Main 11:53
™3| _Cance Case |

Reference

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS = [Created by insurer]
I Il'lll..lrld' I

Iun:um. Co. Reg. No.: NIL

Date of Loss: | 24/12/2018 00:00 - :59

Claim Type: w;swmanzmm HoncylCover | pMEVSN1764201801

| Viehicie Reg, =
No. YL3072M :'E:;}_"n::h, DMCVSN1764201801
| (Inswred): :

' Excess:  |ss1.00
C!wnhhlu:lulldlrm Ltd (sungel Kadut) (HQ) 44 Sungei Kadut Ave, 729567 Sungel Kadut - Tel:

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6380 6111 ., [Handled by Catherine Thia]

Hlndlﬂq

(China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6385 6111

| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid ;HQ}_‘M 6256-3561 ... [Final Ilp'l: due 21/01/2019)]
|nssomm MAIL RECEIVED -
[ There are no mail for this case.

milut:nmpml:;ﬁﬂﬂ”_

View All | Search Tusks | Creats New Task | Complete

Guwe Gale orm e €t rkiji AT TS AEDT T Assigrod Hy Completed On Created On (i
| No resufts,




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 11:19 AM

To: Admin A; ‘assignments’

Cc: claims@crownasia.comsg

Subject: FW: Traffic accident involving PC595U and YL3072M on 24/12/2018 at Forth Chin

Bee Road (HVP) - reported on 27.12.18

Dear LKK oic,
We refer to the above reference. Please attend to the PRI inspection
We will create in Merimen shartly

Thanks

Catherine Thia
Senior Executive
Motor Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072808
Direct (65) 6389 6193

Www 53 cntaiping. com

ANNIVERSARY
In Simpapory siner | 938

Dixclupimes

Thus message is confidential. its contents do not constitute @ cammitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapord) Pre. Lid. gxcepn
where provided for in a written agreement hetween you and Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid Any anawthorized
disclosure, wse or dissentination, either in whale or parttal, is prohibited If you are not the intended reciplent of the message,
please notify the sender immediarely,

From: Claims [mailto:claims@crownasia.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 10 January, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Traffic accident involving PC585U and YL3072M on 24/12/2018 at Forth Chin Bee Road (HVP) - reported
on 27.12.18

Dear Catherine,



" We select LKK as SIE

Thanks and Best Regards,
layden

e

ROWE Crown Asia Bus Bullder Pte Ltd
Tel: 6467 0956 |ext. 112) Fax:6469 4319
Email: layden@crownasia.com.sg
44 Sungei Kadut Ave, Singapore 729667

From: Catherine Thia <catherine.thi cntaiping.com

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 4:52 PM

To: claims@crownasia.com.sg

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Traffic accident involving PC595U and YL3072M on 24/12/2018 at Forth Chin Bee Road (HVP) - reported
on 27.12.18

Dear Jayden
We refer to the above reference

Tried to call you, but no one picked up. We only have LBS and LKK to choose from. Kindly let us know which ane you
prefer. We will assign immediately

Thanks

Catherine Thia
Seniar Executive
Motor Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
Direct (65) 6389 6183

Www S cnlaiping.com

ANNIVERSARY
ﬁﬁ*—r-'-rf”'

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents do wot constitute o commitmint by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lud, excepn
where pravided for in a written agreement between vou and Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid. Any wnauthorized
divclosure, wie OF dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited I vau are nor the intended recipient of the message,
plecse nodify the sender immediatel



From: Claims Dept of CT1

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 12:24 PM

To: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia @sg.cntaiping.coms

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee 50 Chow <sochow.ch ; iping.com>

Subject: Traffic accident involving PC595U and YL3072M on 24/12/2018 at Forth Chin Bee Road (HVP) - reported on
27.12.18

From: Claims [mailto:claims @crownasia.com.sg)

Sent: Saturday, January 05, 2019 11:09 AM

To: Claims Dept of China Taiping Insurance <e-claims(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Traffic accident involving PC595U and YL3072M on 24/12/2018 at Forth Chin Bee Road (HVP) - reported on
27.12.18

Dear Sirs,

Reminder.

Thanks and Best Regards,
layden

ROWH Crown Asia Bus Bullder Pte Ltd
Tel: 6467 0956 (ext. 112) Fax:6469 4319

Email: jayden@crownasia.com.sg
44 Sungei Kadut Ave, Singapore 729667

From: Claims <claims@crownasia.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 December, 2018 12:04 PM

To: 'e-claims@sg.cntaiping.com’ <e-claims@sg. cntaiping.com>

Subject: Traffic accident involving PCS95U and YL3072M on 24/12/2018 at Forth Chin Bee Road (HVP)

Dear Sirs,

We would like to submit a Traffic accident involving PC595U and YL3072M on 24/12/2018 at Forth Chin Bee Road
(HVP)
Please find all the attached documents for you reference.

Kindly provide to us a list of 10 surveyors to choose as SJE

Thanks and Best Regards,
Jayden

(ROWN Crown Asia Bus Bullder Pte Ltd
Tel: 6467 0956 (ext. 112} Fax:6469 4319



- Email: jayden@crownasia.com.sg
44 Sungei Kadut Ave, Singapore 729667

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://'www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.co




M1 18165661 (| Hum Hong Pe L - Surge: Ko
ENTRY CATE A TIME 2625018 1410
SLAMITTED BY: Yvorma Toh ¥\ Zhusng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pleass renon :mu:l:lr ihe detads of ine scodent 10 spesd Up P\ ClEIME DOCH

2 Tres Form mest e complated by the Palicyholder andior The Authorised Driver

3 information prowided muel be as truthiul and sccurste as possitle. Aty wifie mismepresentation o withouding of mataral facts may slow NErENoe CoMpanies Io
repudiate policy liabily

4 The msue and acceplance of fhis Form by insarance companias & not an admisson of policy ebdity on T part of he NEUTENcH COMpanes

5 Any faise reporting may be referred to the Police lor y

E This roport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Hecords Managemani Cantre established by the General msurance Associstion of Singapore | GIA] for
wrchiving and thal copees of this mpon will, for 8 lee. be made svealabies soon sppication by inleesied parties

7. By the loagement of thes regon 1o 1he insuners, yoo hemeby consent 1o the archiving of s report ot the centre and o copies of the repor being made avadable

aforesm
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapon 26M 212018 1413

Date Of Accident 2411272018 12:40

Exact Location Of Accident AT FORTH CHIN BEE RD (HEAVY VEHICLE CARPARK)
Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE

Yehicle Registration Number PCER5U

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner MILLENNIUM TOURS COACH SERVICE PTE. LTD.
Co Reg No 201108666G

Email Address OPERATION@RUIFENG.COM.SG

Mobile Phone Mo

Altarnative Phone No OFFICE-G4670056

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer IsUZU

Model LT434P 7.8 SMT

mcgfp:crgfdiz:m which vehicle was baing used at COMMERCIAL

Are wu_clalm}ng und_m‘ your own Insurance policy NO

for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Category BUS

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Numbar
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
Passport NaFIN
Date Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Numbar
Contact Number
EMail Address

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5083349398-02

ZHANG QIANG
G2584B11X

01/05/1984

QUTDOOR

08/11/2015

A YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-971308911

NOEMAIL

Page 1ol B



Address NA
Postcode

Was drivar an amployee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle 3

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this sccident? NO
Number of vehicles (including awn vehicle)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to haspital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) ND
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Numbar of Passengers (Including Drivar) 1
Details of Polica Action

Was thae accident reporied to the policae? ND
If Yas Plaasa stata which Polica Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution ghven? NO
If Yes againet whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER SKETCH PLAN

Attachment{s)

Are accident phoios available for atachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

VWas there any audio recarded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YL307T2M

Vehicle MakeModel'Colour
Detalls Of Properties

Vahicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name aof Driver ONG WEY SONG
MRIC/Passport Numbar ST1468457

Cantact Number 97356528

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature O Damage
WNa. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 7ol 0



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor gormectly the detalls of the scoident 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policgholder and/or the Authorised Drivar.

i MMMHIWMHHMNMﬂM
Facts may allow insurance companies 1o repugdiane poficy llability.

4, mmﬂmdﬁmhmmumumﬂpﬂqMMmmdhm
COMpanies.

5 Any faiss reporting may be refermed to the Pelics for investertion.

E. mmﬂhmhwmunmmmmmmwmmﬂlw
Association of Singspore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon apphcation by
interested parties

7. Ilﬂhlmﬂﬁwuhmrwmmwﬂumﬂﬂwnﬂ-mndmmﬁnﬂ
the repon being made svallable aforesaid.

£. Consam under tha Personal Dets Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

i3] Wiy insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [*GIA) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form| and any other personal Informatian
provided by ma or possessed by my Insures [collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and tranther such
Parsonal information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicie(s} involved in this accident (all insureris) who hawe insured
wehiche(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lowyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthority (such as the police), for rhe purpase(s)
of :

(I} processing handling and/or dealing with my claims induding the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the daims;

(i) imvestigating the accident snd,/or my claims;
() carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions of responding to oy enguiries by me.

(v} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, SLATEMENTS, INVOICES, MNEPOrts oF noboes 1o me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal dats about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a1 on the
external eover of emvelopes/mall peckages), and/or

(%) comptying with applicable law in admintstening, processing. handiing and/or desling with rry claimi. jcolectively the
“Purposes”|

{b] all insuneris) whe have insured vehicke(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firmi, may/ are permitted
10 collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposed; and

{c] my Personal information mey)/can be disdowd by any of the insurers and/or GIA to thelr thind party service providers ot
agentslinciuding their lawyeri/law firme), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one of mare of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal information will also be colected and used Lo compile claims history for the purposs ol fraud detection,
westigation and management in present and all future claima.

(e} the information so collected under (d} sbove may be shared [ dnclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigeting, controlling or managing frauwd,
mmmmmmwmuMMMMWW,ﬁ

(i} For complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

[ drneer bs mot the policyhalder)
Date & Time:

FPage 3ol B



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

AccidentDate & Time 2% Do IR, 2AHD om

Acodent Locaton A Foln Crw Bee @0 (e Ve G )

| paved wﬁmmum-m e
L WOS W v W:Mmymwxm

Suwe W€ S&R & o wence - \ vohed Wt win B had

| i\ mh&.‘m%ﬂmﬂun%ﬂ

O Reporing Only O OwnDamage O mnnyjtaﬂﬁummummmmncﬁr?;ﬁ
DECLARATION S S

LM declare t Wiﬂ particular are true in every respect. :::.T'um-:q- s e ephi B 0t IS AT S
N ———
31‘\ ;i Yvon:.2 Toh
Drives's Signature L] ing Centre Peesomrel’s Signature
Date & Time: (¥ drnver i nos the policphalder) Mz

Dwiw & Virne MRICTTIN Mo,



Accidant Photo

=ad ruifonginarisred
HF: BSOR 9985
Webtste wwnndlengplelld com sg

Faga & of ©



Accident Photo

Fage E of 0



Accident Photo

p'“.:l' Tt G



Accidant Photo

Fage B of
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CROWN ASIA BUS BUILDER PTE. LTD. wen 2010234408,
44 Sungel Kadut Avenue Singapore 720667
Tel (B5) 6460 3319, Fax (65) 6902 6758

ID No 1
(ROWH GSTID 201023449R
ASIA
Repair Estimate No. : QT-000025
[ CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Your Ref.
C/O LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD Our D/O No. :
Terms : CO0.D.
Date © 24-01-2019
TEL : FAX : Page © o lof2
Item Tax Description Qty uoM U/ Price Disc. Total
Code Sg 5%
05 THIRD PARTY CLAIM - REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR
PCSa5U
Traffic accident on 24/12/2018 involving PC 585U
and YL 3072M at Forth Chin Bee Road (Heavy
Vehicle Carpark)
Parts Required: A
I,  0OS REAR RIGHT BOTTOM BUMPER & 1.00 1,500,00 1,500.00
2. 05 REAR RIGHT BUMPER STRUCTURAL FRAME AssYX ™ 1.00 1,000,00 1,000.00
3. 05 REAR RIGHT LID COVER ASSY L~ Repwive] 24 - /"t.:rfu 2,650.00 -rnu..f. 5,300.00
4, ©OS LESS: 10% TRADE DISCOUNT 1.00 -780.00 -780.00
5. 0S5 LABOUR CHARGES 1,00 2,450.00 2450
- TO SPRAY FOAM, KNOCK AND REPAIR ALL fe)
NECESSARY PARTS INCLUDING CHANGING
OF ALL DAMAGED PARTS
6. 0S5 LABOUR CHARGES 1.00 2,800.00 M

TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FOR REAR
BUMPER. REAR STRUCTURE ASSY AND TWO
REAR RIGHT LID COVER, RIGHT BODY

STRUCTURE

NOTE: THIS ESTIMATE IS BASED ON VISIBLE
DAMAGE ONLY. SHOULD ANY HIDDEN PARTS
AND/OR LABOUR CHARGES REQUIRED
DURING WORKS IN PROGRESS. IT WILL BE

NOTIFED ACCORDINGLY

PRICE QUOTED IS SUBJECT TO 7% GST



44 Sungel Kadut Avenue Singapore 728667

t CROWN ASIA BUS BUILDER PTE. LTD. uen zo10z3aasr)
— Tel (65) 6468 3318, Fax (65) 6902 6758

(RUWN GST ID No 201023440R
Repair Estimate No. : QT-000025
[ CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Your Ref.
C/O LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD DU BN, ;
Terms . CO.D.
Date . 24-01-2019
TEL : FAX - Page : 20f2
Item Tax Description Qty uomMm L/ Price Disc. Total
Code [ ¢

Ho G ten 68 'ﬁ'\?\a\'
.
= o
;\c[nr/m @ (110
B Funry b e

|
|
Lt

SINGAPORE DOLLAR TWELVE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY

SDe Sub Total (Excluding GST) | 12,270.00/
GST payable @ 7% on 0.00 | 0.00|
Total (Inclusive of GST) [ 12,270.00

Moies Amou
1. Al cheques should be crossed and made payable 10 GST Summary nt(Ss) Tax(Ss)

CROWN ASIA BUS BUILDER PTE LTL

< Goods sod are nesther retumable nor refundabie Otherwse
2 cancellation fee of 20% on purchase price will be imposed

Authorised Signature



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page | of |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ——
Case Notified Est Submitted Ad) Ausigned Adj Rpt Al Subrmitted Ins Auth‘sd Status
10 Jan 20159 Pending for Survey
Ma | 100 2019 11553 B TESAN “""""mi' Report
Edic Adj Rixt I Ectit Extirmates Wiew Rpt Cancef Case J

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ____|[Crested by Insurer]

Insured: 0, Co, Aeg. No: 0

Main f
Clsimant: UNKNOWN, Co. Reg. Moo NIL
wehicle Reg.
No.:

Claim Type:

24/1272018 00:00 - :59
[32 Months and 2 Days From LTA Heg Date (Man ¥r)]

DMCVSHITE4201801

PC595U Date of Loss

Palicy/Cover
Mote Mo

Palicy No. |
{Caimant): int\cvsu.lmznm1

Excess: ES::I..M
Crown Asia Bus Bullder Pta Ltd [sungel Kadut) (HQ) 44 Sunge! Kadut Ave, 729667 Sungel Kadut - Tel:

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid, (HQ) - Tel: 5383 8111 ... [Handled by Cathering Thia]

TP / SNM190200119

YLIOTIM

ﬁ‘.‘.‘ﬂf‘ China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (WQ) - Tel: 6389 6111

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by MOHD RASUL] .. [Final Rpt due 21/01/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mall for this case.

view Al | Compose Case mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group — Subject
No results.

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |
Handlar Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 16/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

g — -~ -~ I —

Crown Asia Bus Bullder Pte Ltd (sungei Kadut)

Claim Documents

*PC595U (SNM15D200119)

[YL3072M]
TP
UNKNOWN

Dec 24 2018 12:00AM

Page 1 of 2

Photos/Images 3 per page _E 1)
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |0B/07/19 14116 | Ganeral View 0| s | A
2 |os/ose 14:16 Gensral View D | Lwaws |
3 |0B/07/19 14:16 | General View D | teaars | A
4 |DB/O7/13 14016 | General View D | imaws |
5 |pB/07/19 14116 Ganeral View 0 | teadiws | 4
6 |0B/07/19 14:16 | General View 0 | wedwrs | B
7 |OB/O7/19 14:16 | General View 0 wars | M
8 |D8/07/19 14:16 | Genarsl View © | 2ds | BB
9 |08/07/19 14:16 | Genaral View O | eaws | 4
10 |0B/O7/19 14:16 | General View 0 | wedrs |
11 |DB/D7/19 14116 | General View 0 | icaws |
12 |DB/O7/19 14116 Ganeral View D | wadws | A
13 |oB/07/19 14118 | General View 0| teere | A
14 |0B/O7/19 14116 | General View 0 | waaws | 4
1S |DB/O7/19 14:16 | General View 0O | tceaws | A
16 |0B/O7/19 14:16 | General View 0| =i | A
17 |0B/O7/19 14:16 | Ganeral View 0| twirs | &
18 |0B/O719 14016 General View D caaws | 4
19 |p#/0?/19 14:16 General View D tadws | 4
20 |0B/O7/15 1416 | General View 0 | t=erc | B
1 |OB/7/19 14:16 | Genaral View 0| toades | A
22 |0B/D7/15 14:16 | Genaral View 0| tosswrs | A
2% |08/07/19 14:18 General View g Load PG | B
24 |0B/07/19 14:16 | General View © | Lo
25 |0B/U7/19 14:16 | Ganaral View 0| teows |
26 |DB/07/19 14:16 General View D | wadws | A
27 |0B/O7/19 14118 | General View g L2 3P | BA
28 |0B/07/19 14:116 | Ganaral View 0 | taws | B
26 |0B/D7/15 14:16 | General View 0 | vwows | B
30 |0B/01/19 14:16 | General View 0 | tosdes | A
31 |08/07/19 14:16 | General View O wuwrs | 4
I2 |0B/O7/19 14:16 | General View Q | wdws | M
33 |08/07/19 14116 | Genaeral View O | tcdws | 4
34 |08/ 14:16 | Genaral View 0 | s | B
35 |0B/07/19 14:16 | Genaral View 0| teadirc | A
36 |DE/D7/1% 14016 Genaral View 0 | sdis | A
37 |DB/07/19 14:16 | Ganeral View ﬁ Load G | B
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Photas/Images Sprrpepe V]| 64
to | Relabel/Rearder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print

38 [08/07/18 14:16 | General View O e [ A
39 |08/07/19 14116 | Genersl View 0 | isedwc | B
40 |DB/OT/I9 14116 General View 0D | waawe | A
41 |DB/O7/19 14116 | General View 0D | waawc | A
42 |08/07/19 12116 | General View — @ | toadrc | A
43 |08/07/19 149116 | Genersl View O | s |
44 |0B/OT/19 14:16 | Genersl View 0 | tcadiec | A
45 |DEO7/19 1416 | Genersl View ) | cadwrc | BA
46 |DE/07/19 14:16 | Genaral View 0 | tadrc | A
47 |pE/UT/18 14:16 | General View D | acwes | A
48 |(DR/OT/19 14:16 | General View D | adies | A
45 |DB/OT/19 14116 | General View D | loaaws | A
50 |08/07/19 14:16 | General View © | Lo | 4

Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Assessment Reports 1 per page wl| A
No | Finalized On Chang Hoa Motor Pta Ltd {Yishun) Thumbnall | Print
1 |27/12/18 16:08 | Acchdent Statemant © [ oeanmm

Photos/ Images oo 1] @
No | Finalized On Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd [Yishun) Thumbnail | Print
1 |27/12/18 16:08 | Accident Photo © | aows | 4
2 |2712/1816:08 | Accident Photo 0O | aawrs | A
3 |27/12/18 16:08 | Accident Photo 0 | Ledes | A
4 |27/12/18 16:08 | Accident Photo © | loadwc | A
5 |27/12/18 16:08 | Accident Photo 0| s | A
& [27/12/18 16:08 | Accldent Photo D | aties | A
Documentation [ososge  1v] &
No | Finalized On Cheng Hoe Motor Pta Ltd [Yishun) [ [rhumbnail| Print
1 |27/12/18 16:07 | Sketeh Plan 0| ladiec | A
2 (2212018 16:07 | Sketch Pian 82 D | Lsaws | B2
3 |27/12/18 16:07 LIc g Load PG | BA

Documents Checklist

There are no document checkiists configured,

Our Checkilst Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HG)

Ll
W
Show Remarks To: L] Handling Insurer
Fptm: Eermarks are privete ursss yow shos € 0 other perbes.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co reg ne 198807 1am)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS/CTI18000624/R1SD3E2

Date: 18/07/2018
BREFERENCE _
Handling Insurer: E;“fj:’j”"g Insurance (Singapore) o No: DMCVSN1784201801
:Inl.mlnt Vehicle PC505U H‘Ill:ll'ld Vehicle YL30T2M
o No:
Date of Loss:  24/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP cam  SNM18D200118
| F VEHI
Reg No: PC585U
Make & Model: ISUZU LT434P 7.8 SMT, T8 D (M) Engine No: GHK 1674648
Reg. Date: 2270472016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: JALLT434PFT000150
Colour; Multi-caolour Odometer: 244449 km
Engine Capacity: 7780 cc
Markel ValueM™ew Car Prica: N/A
Sum Insured [S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable); Yes Footbrake (Serviceabis): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condifion:
[Tl i TY
Front Tyre Size: 11R22 5 Rear Tyre Size: 11R22.5 (D)
Front Left Side: TAITONG 8 mm Rear Lefl Side: TAITONG B/8 mm
Front Right Side: TAITONG B mm Rear Righl Side: TAITONG B/8 mm
Tha above valbes repressnt e remaining tyre heads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 7.020.00 2.385.00 4 635.00 86.03
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,250.00 2.400.00 2,850.00 54 29
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 12,270.00 4,785.00 T.485.00 61.00
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 858.90 334.05 523.85 61.00
Nett Amount (S$§) 13,128.90 5,119.95 8,008.95 61.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/01/2018
Date Inspected: 24/01/2018 Inspected Al: Crown Asia Bus Builder Pte Ltd (sungei
Kadut) (HQ)
44 Sungel Kadut Ave
Singapore 72686867
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 16/7/2019
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Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE. This report repressnts our findings af the fime and place of inspection stafed herin. Such inapection has beon carried ouf io the best af our
knowiadge and abifity but any otfher Kalality andier any other circamstances i hermby expressly srciuded.
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THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS $52,385.00 NETT)
https://singapore. menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 16/7/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 16 Jul 2019)

Parts: NIA, ISUZU LT434P 7.8 SMT 7.8 D (M) (Mode! not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for PC585U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the prini code (above) on all estimate pages. running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Gty Part No.Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount

1 1 *REAR RIGHT BOTTOM BUMPER Not Necessary 1.500.00 FL *“FL
2 1 *REAR RIGHT BUMPER STRUCTURAL FRAME ASSY Noil Necessary 1.000.00FL *FL
3 1 *REAR RIGHT LID COVER ASSY Q/s Bant/N/s *Check 5,300.00FL *2,650.00 FL

F=Franchusa pan L=ListllamDisc
Sub Total (S§) 7.800.00 2,650.00

- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (5%)  780.00 26500

Total Parts (S§) 7,020.00  2,385.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thers are no new miscellansous itema sslected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TOPUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FOR REAR BUMPER,REAR  New 2,800.00 1,400.00
STRUCTURE ASSY AND TWO REAR RIGHT LID
COVER,RIGHT BODY STRUCTURE
2 TO SPRAY FOAM,KNOCK AND REPAIR ALL NECESSARY New 2,450.00 1,000.00
PARTS INCLUDING CHANGING OF ALL DAMAGED PARTS
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 5,250.00 2,400.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul. ]
< END OF ESTIMATES »
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